ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
April 1, 2004
3:35 p.m
TAPE (S) 04-25

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Gary Stevens, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery, Vice Chair
Senator Bert Stedman

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Gretchen CGuess
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 231
"An Act shortening the tinme periods after which certain
uncl ai med property is presuned to be abandoned; and providing
for an effective date."

MOVED CSSB 231( STA) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 91(FIN)
"An Act relating to nedical benefits for retired peace officers
after 20 years of credited service."

MOVED SCS CSHB 91( STA) QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 354
"An Act relating to conplaints filed with, and investigations,
hearings, and orders of, the State Conm ssion for Human Ri ghts;
maki ng conform ng anendnents; and providing for an effective
date."

MOVED CSSB 354( STA) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 30
Uging the United States Congress to amend the No Child Left
Behi nd Act of 2001.

SCHEDULED BUT NOT HEARD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 231

SHORT TI TLE: DECREASE TI ME TO CLAI M UNCLAI MED PROPERTY
SPONSCR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- April 1, 2004



05/ 21/ 03
05/ 21/ 03
04/ 01/ 04

BILL: HB 91

(S)
(S)
(S)

READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
STA, FIN
STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

SHORT TI TLE: RETI RED PEACE OFFI CER S MEDI CAL BENEFI TS

SPONSOR( s) :

02/ 12/ 03
02/ 12/ 03
02/ 21/ 03
02/ 21/ 03
02/ 21/ 03
02/ 24/ 03
02/ 24/ 03
02/ 24/ 03
03/ 18/ 03
03/18/03
03/ 18/ 03
02/ 17/ 04
02/ 17/ 04
02/ 17/ 04
02/ 19/ 04
02/ 19/ 04
02/ 19/ 04
02/ 23/ 04
02/ 23/ 04
02/ 23/ 04
02/ 23/ 04
03/ 04/ 04
03/ 04/ 04
03/ 05/ 04
03/ 05/ 04
03/ 18/ 04
03/ 18/ 04
03/ 18/ 04
04/ 01/ 04

BILL: SB 354

LRI IIIIIIIIIZIZIZIZIZIZIZIZIZIZESEZS

REPRESENTATI VE(s) ANDERSON

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
L&C, FIN

L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

Moved Qut of Conmittee

M NUTE( L&C)

L&C RPT 4DP 1NR

DP: GATTO, CRAWFORD, GUTTENBERG,
ANDERSON; NR: ROKEBERG

FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1: 30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 1:30 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

Moved CSHB 91(FIN) Qut of Conmmittee

M NUTE( FI N)
FIN RPT CS(FIN) NT 3DP 7NR

DP: CROFT, FATE, WLLIAMS, NR MEYER
HAWKER, JOULE, MOSES, CHENAULT, FOSTER

HARRI S

TRANSM TTED TO (S)

VERSI ON:  CSHB 91(FI N)

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
STA, L&C, FIN

STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( STA)

STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

SHORT TI TLE: HUMAN RI GHTS COW SSI ON PROCEDURES

SPONSOR( s) :

02/ 27/ 04
02/ 27/ 04
03/ 23/ 04
03/ 23/ 04

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

SENATE STA COW TTEE

RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCOR

READ THE FI RST Tl ME - REFERRALS
STA, JUD

STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

Heard & Hel d

- 2- Apri |

1, 2004



03/ 23/ 04 (S) M NUTE( STA)
04/ 01/ 04 (S) STA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 211

W TNESS REG STER

Betty Martin, Conptroller

Departnent of Revenue

Treasury Division

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 231

Rachel Lew s

Depart ment of Revenue

Treasury Division

Uncl ai med Property Section

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 231

Mel anie M I horn, Director

Department of Adm nistration

Division of Retirenent and Benefits

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on CSHB 91( TRA)

Ansel m St aack, Chief Financial Oficer
Departnent of Adm nistration

D vision of Retirenment and Benefits

PO Box 110200

Juneau, AK 99811-0200

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on CSHB 91( TRA)

Larry Semmens

City of Kenai

210 Fidalgo Ave., St. 200

Kenai, AK 99611

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Opposed CSHB 91( TRA)

Jul i e Benson
Ket chi kan, Al aska 99901
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of CSHB 91( TRA)

Kevin Ri chie, Executive Director

Al aska Muni ci pal League
217 2nd Street Suite 200

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- Apri |

1, 2004



Juneau, AK 99801
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on CSHB 91( TRA)

Scott Nordstrand

Depart ment of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 354

Paul a Hal ey, Executive Director

O fice of the Governor

Human Ri ghts Conm ssi on

800 A Street, Suite 204

Anchor age, AK 99501- 3669

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 354

Lisa Fitzpatrick

O fice of the Governor

Human Ri ghts Conm ssi on

800 A Street, Suite 204

Anchor age, AK 99501- 3669

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 354

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-25, SIDE A

CHAIR GARY STEVENS called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:35 p.m Present were Senators

Cowdery, Stedman and Chair Gary Stevens.

SB 231- DECREASE TI ME TO CLAI M UNCLAI MED PROPERTY

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced SB 231 to be up for consideration.

SENATOR JOHN COADERY notioned to adopt the conmmttee substitute
(CS) for SB 231 for discussion purposes. It was identified as
work draft dated 12/5/03. There being no objection, it was so
or der ed.

BETTY MARTIN, State Conptroller with the Departnent of Revenue,
i ntroduced herself and Rachel Lewis. She explained that the bill
was introduced late in the previous session and dealt only with
i ncreasing the dormancy clainms on unclained property. Over the
interim the Departnent of Revenue and the Departnent of Law
worked to bring Alaska's unclainmed property |law into confornmance

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- April 1, 2004



with the Unclained Property Uniform Act passed in 1995 and the
CSis the result of that effort.

SENATOR JOHN CONDERY asked what kind of property they were
tal ki ng about.

RACHEL LEWS wth the Unclained Property Section of the
Department of Revenue explained that it has to do with any kind
of intangi ble noney such as payroll checks, utility deposits, or
heal t h insurance reinbursenents that have been sent to soneone
and remain un-cashed for a certain dormancy period. The only
tangi bl e property they receive are safe deposit boxes.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if they wanted to reduce the dormancy
period fromfive years to three years.

M5. LEWS said reducing the dormancy period would nmake it easier
to find people, but actually they're just requesting various
property reductions that are in line with the Uniform Uncl ai ned
Property Act.

SENATOR COADERY noted that nost checks he's seen have a 180 day
limt before they becone stale dated and he wondered how they
wer e addressi ng those.

M5. LEWS explained that just because there is an expiration
date doesn't cause them to be elimnated from unclained
property. State of Alaska and governnent itens are usually good
for one year while Alaska warrants are now good for six nonths
before they are |isted as uncl ai med property.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked whether there are expenses associated with
uncl ai med property that they try to recover.

M5. LEWS said no. Unclained property is held in perpetuity for
the owner and the information is a matter of public record.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked about opposition to the bill

M5. LEWS said they haven't heard any opposition because
everyone benefits.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS noted that Mary Ellen Beardsley from the
Attorney Ceneral's Ofice was online to answer questions.

SENATOR BERT STEDVAN asked how | ong unclainmed property is held
before it's reabsorbed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- April 1, 2004



M5. LEWS told himit's never absorbed. Prior to 1986, Al aska
had an estate |aw that had a seven years claim period, but that
is no longer the case. The commttee substitute nakes it clear
that the request is to reduce the reporting period; there is no
request to reduce the period for claimng unclaimed property.
Property may be clained by subsequent generations if that's how
long it takes before the owner is identified.

She advised that nost of the requested changes are all in line
with the Uniform Uncl ai med Property Act, but three are not.

Section 5 is a new type of unclaimed property called
denutualization. This has to do with nutual conpanies deciding
they wanted to enhance their financial security by turning
policyholders into stockholders. Because of this, they don't
have records on the policyhol ders because the accounts nay be
several decades old. Section 5 calls for those proceeds and that
stock to be reportable as unclainmed property at the time the
pol i cyhol der is known to be | ost.

Alaska is the only state that has the provision addressed in
Section 10, which is that unclainmed property reports for
di m nutive amounts are not required. Businesses may hold small
anounts of unclained property until the aggregate total reaches
$750 at which tinme an unclainmed property report is due. This
reduces needl ess paperworKk.

Turning to Section 13 she informed nenbers that the Departnent
of Revenue must publish annually the nanme of every person that
has wunclained property of nore than $100. Last vyear the
publ i shing cost for that was $30,000 and they received just 348
claims. They already list all the nanes on the Internet, which
cost alnmpbst nothing and that listing generated 1,800 clains.
It's nore cost efficient for the departnent to reach people over
the Internet, she said.

Section 15 streamines the neaning of "last known address"” and
Section 16 deals with gift certificates. As per the Uniform Act,
they are changing the reporting period to three years instead of
five, but they are expanding the definition of gift certificates
to include electronic gift cards as well.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced that he intended to nove the bill

from commttee, but there wasn't a quorum The bill would nove
as soon as a quorum was reestablished.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- April 1, 2004



3:50 p.m

CSHB 91(TRA) - RETI RED PEACE OFFI CER' S MEDI CAL BENEFI TS

CHAIR GARY STEVENS announced CSHB 91(TRA) to be wup for
consideration. He noted that it was heard previously.

SENATOR BERT STEDVMAN said he would nove the State Affairs
commttee substitute when a quorum was reestablished and asked
whet her di scussion could take place in the nmeanti ne.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS agreed and asked Senator Stednman whether it
was correct that the CS calls for the initial costs to be
absorbed by the State rather than the |ocal municipalities.

SENATOR STEDMAN said that is true.

MELANIE M LLHORN, Director of the Dvision of Retirement and
Benefits, introduced herself and M. Staack who was involved in
the preparation of the draft fiscal note. It calls for the State
to pay for the cost to PERS enployers and also addresses sone
concerns raised by nunicipalities regarding the first fisca
note. The projections |look at a percentage of individuals who
woul d benefit fromthe legislation and indicates that 25 percent
of those enployees who positively benefit would nmake that
election. Therefore the nunicipalities were concerned because
they believe that nore of their enployees would make that
sel ection. Because of this, MRCER Hunman Resource Consulting
provi ded the revised cal culations. The follow ng, from page 2 of
the draft fiscal note shows how a higher retirenent rate
assunption would affect the unfunded Iliability and the
correspondi ng enpl oyer rates.

Al ternate Assunptions:

% % of % of P/F |Increase in
Menber s Tot al Payr ol | Unf unded
Affected | Payroll Liability
(in Dollars)
Current Assunption |21% 0.11% 0.97% $8, 000, 000
50% Ret i renent 40 % 0.19% 1.68% $11, 400, 000
75% Ret i renent 60% 0.27% 2.39% $14, 800, 000
100% Ret i r enent 79% 0. 35% 3.11% $18, 200, 000

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked whether the figures included state as
wel | as muni ci pal enpl oyees.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- April 1, 2004




M5. MLLHORN told him it includes state and all other PERS
enpl oyers who woul d benefit from HB 91.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked her to explain the difference between the
$856, 000 on the original fiscal note and the accrued liability.

ANSELM STAACK, Chief Financial Oficer for the D vision of
Retirement and Benefits, explained that when the bill passes it
pl aces new benefits in place. The current assunption includes
everyone expected to take advantage of the change and projects
an imediate $8 mllion unfunded Iliability. Those are the
enpl oyees that would be the npbst expensive because they are
under 50 years of age, have close to 20 years enploynent and
woul d probably term nate within the year.

The previous fiscal note used only the State of Al aska figures
and the draft fiscal note shows the total cost for the State of
Al aska and all subdivisions. The $8 nmillion is anortized over 25
years and for FY 2005 the total would be $1.7 mllion.

SENATOR STEDVAN noted that the draft fiscal note shows that the
unfunded liability would range from $8 million to $18.2 mllion
depending on how nmany people exercise the early retirenent
benefit to capture the cost of health insurance.

MR. STAACK agreed and added that you'd never see 100 percent
participation in the police and fire population because sone
won't have enough years of enploynent before they reach 60 years
of age.

SENATOR STEDMAN suggested ignoring the fiscal inpact for a
nonent and asked for a conrment on the fairness issue.

M5. MLLHORN replied the tier system is the result of
| egi sl ative action and each tier provides different benefits.

MR. STAACK added that establishing new tiers was purposeful to
reduce costs and maintain funding of the system He acknow edged
that the fairness and fiscal issues do collide.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS noted that a quorum was present and he was
ready for a notion.

SENATOR STEDVAN notioned to adopt conmttee substitute (CS)

version \S as the working docunent. There being no objection, it
was so ordered.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- April 1, 2004



SENATOR JOHN COADERY questioned whet her PERS and TRS were under
f unded.

M5. M LLHORN advised that the June 30, 2003 actuarial valuation
information indicates a percentage point loss. For PERS the
funding ratio was at 75 percent and now it's at 72 percent. The
TRS funding ratio was at 68 percent and now it's at 64 percent.
The recent valuation sets the enployer contribution rates for FY
2006. Based on the current funding status for PERS and TRS, the
division has requested that Ilegislation be held in abeyance
because this proposal is an enhancenent to an under-funded
system

SENATOR CONDERY asked whet her the systemstill has tiers.

M5. MLLHORN informed him that PERS has Tiers |, 11, and III.
Tier I was for a 25 year period. Tier Il was created in 1986 and
Tier 11l was created in 1996. TRS has two Tiers.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if state and nunicipal enployees were
af f ect ed.

M5. MLLHORN said that the fiscal note for the version \S CS,
represents the <cost to the State of Alaska and to the
approxi mately 156 ot her PERS enpl oyers.

SENATOR COMNDERY asked whether they were |looking to the
communities or the State to pay.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS expl ai ned that House version called for the
State to pay its portion and the communities their portion.
Version \S CS wuld nmake the entire anpunt a State
responsibility.

LARRY SIMMONS from Kenai testified via teleconference in
opposition to CSHB 91 for fiscal reasons. It's clear that nore
than 21 percent of eligible nenbers would retire if they were to
receive health benefits, he said.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS noted that the commttee had copies of both
his and MERCER s |l etters before them

MR. SIMVONS continued to say that the 79 percent assunption is
the nost realistic anong the options presented. For the Gty of
Kenai, the percent and cost would be higher yet because they
don't have any nenbers who will be over 60 years old when they

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- April 1, 2004



have 20 years service. If 79 percent were to retire, that would
nore than triple the percent of police/fire payroll. If the 79
percent assunption is the realistic option, the State's fiscal
inmpact will be $2.75 mllion for FY 2005 rather than $856.9

That number will grow to $3.2 million per year by FY 2010.

He calculated that if 79 percent choose to retire in FY 2005 the
total would be $5.5 nmillion rather than the projected $1.7
mllion. That would grow to $6.4 mllion in FY 2010. The cost to
the City of Kenai would be $85,000 per year. There is already a
5 percent increase in PERS rates for FY 2005 and when conbi ned
with the $85,000, you're at nore than three fourths of a mll
property tax. It's unlikely that property taxes can be raised
for that purpose, he said.

Renmenber, he said, the Tier Il and 11l PERS nmenbers that could
benefit from this legislation were aware of +the retirenent
package when they were hired. "It's sinply not appropriate or

prudent to increase retirenent benefits at this time of fiscal
difficulty at nearly every |l evel of government," he concl uded.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS sunmarized his testinony then asked what his
t houghts are regarding the State assum ng the cost.

MR, SIMMONS admitted it would reduce costs to the City of Kenai.
However, the bill isn't needed and the State of Alaska is in no
position to pay $5.5 million per year for additional health
benefits for a select group of PERS nenbers, he opi ned.

CHAlI R GARY STEVENS asked Ms. MIIlhorn and M. Staack to coment.

MR. STAACK pointed out that if the 79 percent assunption were
taken then the current assunption percentages would triple. He
cal cul ated that using the 79 percent assunption the total to the
State of Alaska would be $2.6 mllion in FY 2005.

He added that in 2001 the Legislature enhanced part of the
benefit so that it becane system paid.

JULIE BENSON testified via teleconference from Ketchikan in
support of HB 91.

KEVIN RICH E, Al aska Muinicipal League, distributed a two page
hand out to show what a 5 percent increase in the PERS system
woul d cost nmunicipalities in terns of both dollars and mll rate
increases. He advised that his figures were based on 2003

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- April 1, 2004



figures so they mght be off slightly, but the financial inpact
to the various nmunicipalities would be huge.

4:35 p.m
TAPE 04-25, SIDE B

CHAIR GARY STEVENS summarized the testinony and asked for a
not i on.

SENATOR STEDMAN made a nmotion to report SCS CSHB 91(STA) from
conmmittee wth the attached fiscal notes and i ndividual
recommendati ons. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

SB 231- DECREASE TI ME TO CLAI M UNCLAI MED PROPERTY

CHAIR GARY STEVENS noted there was a new fiscal note on CSSB
231(STA) then asked for a notion.

SENATOR COADERY nmade a notion to report CSSB 231(STA) from
commttee with individual recomendations and attached fi scal
notes. There being no objection, it was so ordered.

SB 354- HUMAN RI GHTS COVM SSI ON_ PROCEDURES

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced SB 354 to be up for consideration
and noted that the bill was heard previously.

SCOTT NORDSTRAND, Deputy Attorney GCeneral, Civil Division
Departnent of Law (DOL), recapped previous testinony and the
concerns expressed by the Human Rights Commi ssion about sone of
the provisions of the bill

He stated that it's inportant for the State to talk about the
procedures that are used before the Human Rights Conm ssion.
Wth that in mnd, he said he would walk nenbers through the
process so they would understand what the bill does in terns of
t he process.

| f sonmeone feels that they' ve been discrimnated against they
my file a conplaint with the commssion. The conm ssion
investigates the conplaint and ultimtely produces a finding of
whet her or not there was substantial evidence of discrimnation.
| f substantial evidence is found, the next step is conciliation.
This is a nediation process in which the comrission tries to use
a professional to bring the two parties together to work for a
solution. If that is wunsuccessful, a failure of conciliation
occurs and the comm ssion director would prepare an accusation.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- April 1, 2004



That is like a conplaint in a lawsuit. Di scovery would follow
and an attorney would be assigned who would represent the
director in advocating on behalf of the person who may have been
di scrimnated against. The enployer often tinmes hires a |awer
and the case goes forward in much the same way that a |awsuit
would. Utimately there would be a hearing before a hearing
officer. The changes are procedural, but they're inportant to
the participants, he said.

In the 1995 Fish and Gane v Meyer case the Al aska Suprene Court
was second-guessing how nuch evidence constitutes substantial
evi dence. They concluded that the evidence had to be "conpletely
| acking in nerit,” which is a very |ow threshol d.

MR. NORDSTRAND said that tied the conm ssions' hands because
they couldn't exercise good judgnment in terns of which cases to

take to judgnent. I|If they have to take every case forward, no
matter how small the evidence, the burden is enornous and the
system is backlogged. This bill, he said, gives the executive

director the discretion to dismss a claim for very specific
reasons. The Human Rights Comm ssion is supportive of that, he
assured nenbers.

Next, he said, there is a procedural aspect to the bill that is
particularly inportant to enployers. If a conplaint is filed
agai nst an enployer, they mght spend thousands of dollars on an
attorney sinply to respond to the conplaint. Currently the
system doesn't allow notions for sunmary judgnment before the
comm ssion and this bill sets up a systemto allow that.

Sonmetinmes, after the accusation stage the clains or charges
change. Under the current system the comm ssion may anend the

conplaint and add the other charge. However, in the anendnent
process the substantial evidence requirenent is bypassed. In
this bill, he said, if you add a substantively new claim you

must go back and nake sure there is a finding of new evidence
before it can be added to the accusati on.

SENATOR COWDERY asked if there is a method for the enployer to
recover attorney fees.

MR. NORDSTRAND said there is a statutory provision about the
comm ssion awarding attorney fees, but it is seldom done. He
explained that it's the director's representative in the form of
a human rights advocate - a state attorney presenting the case
and the enployer has a defending attorney. |If attorney fees were
awarded to an enployer, they would have to cone from the

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- April 1, 2004



conmi ssion or the State. He wasn't aware of a case where that
happened.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked if his office and the Human Rights
Comm ssion had conme to agreenent on nost of the issues raised
previ ously.

MR. NORDSTRAND replied there were three disputed issues. The
comm ssion wanted to change |anguage on how you define whether
you have reasonably mtigated your damages. The comm ssion
wanted to wuse ‘"reasonably diligent” and the DOL wanted
"reasonable and diligent." DOL conceded the difference.

The second di sagreenment was how to amend the conplaint and under
what standard. DOL proposed that you couldn't anend the
conplaint w thout "good cause." The comm ssion prefers that you
anend "reasonably and fairly." DOL conceded that difference as
wel | .

Still in dispute is the front pay issue. DOL proposes to |limt
front pay to two years because those are specul ative danages

Frankly, he said, there is no agreenment on that issue and it's
up to the Legislature to decide whether or not that's good
policy. The admnistration's position is that tw years is a
fair remedy. In conclusion he said the comm ssion's renedial
powers are not all enconpassing. As it stands, the comm ssion
cannot order punitive damages or enotional distress danages as
you could if the case were taken to court. "All we're saying is
one other limtation. If you go to the system where the State
provi des the |awer, provides the process and the enployer has
no hope of recovering any attorney fees even if they win, let's
limt it to two years."

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked where "reasonable and diligent" 1is
addr essed.

MR. NORDSTRAND pointed out that it's in Section 6 at the bottom
of page 4.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked Paula Haley or Lisa Fitzpatrick whether
they agreed with the change.

LI SA FI TZPATRI CK, Human Rights Conm ssion, said she agreed on
the first issue.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for an anmendnent to reflect the change.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- April 1, 2004



SENATOR COWDERY notioned to anmend SB 354 on page 4, line 31
deleting the words "reasonable and diligent” and inserting
"reasonably diligent." There being no objection anendnent 1
passed.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked where the second issue was |located in
the bill.

MR. NORDSTRAND said that relates to the standards for anending a
conplaint found on page 3, line 27. Delete "showng of good
cause"” and insert "reasonably and fairly" between "be" and
"amended" in the sane sentence.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for a noti on.

SENATOR COADERY notioned to adopt amendnent 2 on page 3, line
27. Delete the first sentence in Section 5 (c) and insert, "An
accusation may be reasonably and fairly anended by the
commi ssion."” There being no objection, it was so ordered.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked for the location of the third issue
which was related to the two year front pay issue.

MR. NORDSTRAND said that is on page 4, |ine 23.
CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked Ms. Fitzpatrick to comment.

M5. FITZPATRICK advised that the Human Rights Comm ssion has
di scussed the issue and has voted against putting a limtation
on the nunber of years or the ampbunt of time that front pay may
be awarded. Front pay is an infrequently used but valuable
remedy that hasn't presented a problem she said.

She agreed with M. Nordstrand that it is inherently somewhat
specul ative, but nationally the courts recognize it as a renedy
that is available to litigants in civil rights cases. Even there
it is rarely invoked, but it needs to be avail able.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS recapped the comm ssion's position.

SENATOR COWDERY opined that two years is too nuch and he would
support an anendnent for one year.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked M. Nordstrand to comment.

MR. NORDSTRAND stated that three of the seven conmm ssioners
supported the two year limtation. "I don't think this is out of

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- April 1, 2004



the mainstream in terns of a result,” he said. He pointed out
that if there were a particularly egregious case, the enployee
could go the courts to recover nore. These are conmmi ssion
remedi es and all other renedies would be available in court.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS summarized that the Human Rights Conm ssion
prefers no limt to front pay and the Departnent of Law suggests
a two year limt and Senator Cowdery believes a one year |imt
is sufficient.

SENATOR STEDMAN said he wouldn't object to an anendnent from
Senat or Cowdery.

SENATOR COWDERY made a notion to adopt anendnent 3 on page 4,
line 23 deleting "two years"” and inserting "one year" to address
the front pay issue. There being no objection, it was so
or der ed.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked if there were any further issues to
addr ess.

M5. FITZPATRICK stated that the commssion wasn't in ful
agreenent with part of Section 4 relating to admnistrative
di sm ssal for certain enunerated reasons. On page 3, line 7 they
suggest inserting "tinely" before "initiating" or deleting all
of line 7. As witten the option to go forward in another forum
is msleading to the |ayperson because ‘there are tine
constraints on actions.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked M. Nordstrand to respond.

MR. NORDSTRAND expressed the concern that placing a warning in
statute would create a statutory inner-connection that wouldn't
work very well. This doesn't nean that the conmm ssion couldn't
or shouldn't warn people of this in their process, he said,
because they should let it be known that there is a statute of
limtations.

SENATOR CONDERY renarked that he didn't like the fact that the
enpl oyer isn't able to recovery expenses even if they win. Even
if you win you | ose, he said. He asked if there was a renedy for
t hat .

MR. NORDSTRAND said there is a provision in AS 18.80.130 (e) for
that. He read: "The comm ssion may order paynent of reasonable
expenses, including reasonable attorney fees to any private
party before the conmssion when the commission, in its

SENATE STA COW TTEE -15- April 1, 2004



discretion, determnes the allowance is appropriate.” That's
honored by the exception nore than the rule, he said, and it's
unlikely that there is nuch inpetus for the comm ssion to award
attorney fees against itself for losing the case. To fix that,
you'd have to change the | anguage or devise an alternative.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS asked Ms. Fitzpatrick for a conment.

M5. FITZPATRICK said she wasn't famliar with the |anguage and
deferred to Paul a Hal ey.

PAULA HALEY, Human Rights Conmi ssion staff, inforned nenbers
that the provision has been invoked rarely in her sixteen year
t enure.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced his preference was to send the bil
on to the Judiciary Cormittee and they coul d address that issue.

SENATOR COWNDERY agreed, but asked the Departnent of Law to
consi der his concern.

MR. NORDSTRAND asked whether he wanted sonething prepared for
that committee.

SENATOR CONDERY stated that he would |ike the issue addressed in
this bill if possible.

MR. NORDSTRAND agreed to assi st.

CHAIR GARY STEVENS asked for a notion to nove the bill as
anended.

SENATOR COANDERY nmde a notion to nove CSSB 354(STA) from
commttee with individual recomendations and attached fi scal

note. He asked for unaninous consent. There being no objection

it was so ordered.

CHAI R GARY STEVENS announced that the commttee would hear SJR
30 at another tinme then adjourned the neeting at 5:00 p. m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -16- April 1, 2004



